NOTICE OF ALBANY
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

There will be a regular meeting of the City Council in and for the City of Albany, Stearns County,
Minnesota at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on Wednesday, May 5, 2021, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad

Avenue for the said City.

9.

10.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.

AGENDA

Convene meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Audit Bills
Act on regular Council minutes of the meeting held on April 21st
Open Forum/Public comment (3 to 5 minutes max.)
Renee Anderson, Executive Director, Mother of mercy Foundation — present Large Gathering
application and Temporary 1-4 day Temporary Consumption & Display application for Rock the
Prairie outdoor music event.
Jeremy Mathiasen, City Engineer — Project updates
e Present Pay Application Number 1 submitted by Breitbach Construction Co. for the 2021

Capital Improvement Project

Reports of Boards and Department Heads
e Police Chief Ozzie Carbajal, present Police Patrol Job Description
e Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm.

Mayor’s announcements and letters

Mayor to announce next regular Council meeting date (May 19th) and adjourn

Note: As per the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) public health guideline, face masked required, social
distance of minimum six (6) feet per person will be followed at the meeting.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL APRIL 21, 2021

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the Council in and for the City of Albany,
Stearns County, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Tom Kasner at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on
Wednesday, April 21, 2021, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad Avenue for the said City.

Other Council members present were: Councilors John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, Al Amdahl,
and Adam Rushmeyer. None were absent.

Other’s present were: Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm., Joe Mergen, Public Works Supervisor, Police
Chief Ozzie Carbajal, Kate Asfeld, Staff Writer, the Star Post, and Jeremy Mathiasen, the City Engineer
with the firm of Stantec, Inc., St. Cloud, MN.

The Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Council took notice of approval of payment of bills. After due discussion, a motion was made
by Keith Heitzman and seconded by John R. Harlander to authorize electronic payments (payroll),

transfers, and the payment of the following bills: Check Numbers 70931 to 70962. All voted for the motion
and it carried.

Mayor Tom Kasner called for any corrections or additions to the minutes of the regular meeting of
the Council held on April 7th and hearing none declared them approved.

Mayor Tom Kasner called for any corrections or additions to the minutes of the Board of Appeal
and Equalization meeting held at 5:30 PM on April 7" and hearing none declared them approved.

Open forum/public comments: none

Pursuant to due notice, Mayor Tom Kasner called the public hearing into session at 6:32 PM to
consider objections to the proposed assessments for the reconstruction of sanitary sewer, water main, storm
sewer, sanitary services, water services, and roadways for the 2021 Capital Improvement Project. Mr.
Mathiasen informed the public of the project improvements, proposed special assessments, turf restoration,
and remaining project schedule. Mr. Mathiasen noted the total estimated project cost is $1,653,816 and the
total assessment proceeds are $330,780 or 20% with the City paying 80%. Mr. Mathiasen also noted the
assessments can be paid in full without interest until May 21* and if not paid by this date, interest will
begin to accrue at the time of the adoption of the resolution for the final assessments calculated over a
period of 15-years at 3% interest. Jeff Bushman, 331 Lake Avenue, appeared before the Council to
question what will happen to the old mail boxes when the project is completed. Mr. Mathiasen noted the
old mailboxes will be given back to the property owners and the City will install new mailboxes and posts
similar to past reconstruction projects in specific cluster locations as per the direction of the local U.S. Post
Office. Mayor Tom Kasner closed the public hearing at 6:53PM. After due discussion, a motion was made
by John R. Harlander who introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION 2021-14
ADOPTING FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLE
2021 Capital Improvements

The motion for the foregoing Resolution was seconded by Adam Rushmeyer and after a full
discussion thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom
Kasner, Councilors John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, and Al Amdahl and none voted against the same
whereupon the said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. The full text of the said Resolution
is on file at the office of the City Clerk/Administrator for public inspection during regular office hours

Kelly Kasner, President, and Maria Hughes, Executive Director, Albany Area Chamber of
Commerce, appeared before the Council to request permission for the organization to use the City Hall
parking lot for a Farmer’s Market from 2:00 PM to 6:00 PM beginning June 3% and every Thursday
thereafter ending in October. Ms. Kasner noted the proposed designed area would be south of the shelter in



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL APRIL 21, 2021

the Veteran’s Park and the north parking stalls of the center parking area. Mayor Tom Kasner noted the
parking lot may be congested at times being Church Avenue will be under construction east of 5% Street
and various golf evenls are held during the summer months. Ms. Hughes noted the Chamber does have a
second site along main street if a conflict arises, but the City Hall parking lot is their first choice. Mayor
Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the Council, informed Ms. Kasner and Ms. Hughes the Council has no
objection to the Chamber’s activity and directed the Chamber to submit the appropriate insurance
requirements prior to the event beginning.

Greg Ramler, Ramler Cold Storage, LLC, was present for the meeting.

Councilor Adam Rushmeyer, Planning Commission Liaison, informed the Council the Planning
Commission held a meeting on April 19th on a request by Ramler Cold Storage, LLC, 404 14" Street, a 3-
acre lot adjacent to 14" Street and west of their current cold storage warehouse that abuts 13" Street for the
purpose of beginning site work (grading and drainage plan) to provide immediate semi-trailer parking;
whereas in the future a cold storage warehouse may be constructed. Mr. Mathiasen noted the grading and
drainage plan was prepared by SEH engineering which includes, but not limited to, a storm water hold
pond in the northeast corner of the lot, driveway access across the Lake Wobegon Trail, and municipal
utilities from 13" Street. Mr. Mathiasen informed the Council he provided comments to SEH and Mr.
Ramler on the proposed grading and drainage plan; whereas both had no objection to the comments he
provided during his review of the plan. Mr. Ramler informed the Council he attended the Planning
Commission and had no objection to the proposed grading and drainage plan or comments provided by the
City engineer, Mr, Schneider noted 14" Street may be extended north in the future providing additional
access to the Ramler property and adjacent properties. After due discussion and upon the recommendation
by the Planning Commission, a motion was made by Adam Rushmeyer and seconded by Al Amdahl to
approve the request by Ramler Cold Storage, LLC, for the purpose of beginning site work on the aforesaid
3-acre lot to provide immediate semi-trailer parking as per the grading and drainage plans prepared by SEH
including the City engineer comments. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Rushmeyer informed the Council the Planning Commission recommended William “Bill”
Scepaniak, Jr., be appointed to the City’s Economic Development Authority (EDA). Mr. Schneider noted
the term coincides with his five-year term on the Planning Commission. After due discussion and upon the
recommendation of the Planning Commission, a motion was made by Adam Rushmeyer and seconded by
Keith Heitzman to appoint Mr. Scepaniak to the EDA. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Councilor Keith Heitzman, Albany Golf Club Liaison, presented to the Council the Albany Golf
Club’s checkbook register. After due discussion, a motion was made by Keith Heitzman and seconded by
John R. Harlander to approve electronic payments, transfers, and the payment of the following: checks
39778-39814. Voting for the motion were Councilors John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, Adam
Rushmeyer, and Al Amdahl, and none voted against. Mayor Tom Kasner abstained and the motion carried.

Mr. Heitzman informed the Council the annual golf club stockholder’s meeting will be held at
7:00 PM on Monday, May 10" at the Albany Golf Club. ~ Mr. Heitzman updated the Council on the
memberships received, Toptracer range activity/advertising, and kitchen hours/menu.

Police Chief Ozzie Carbajal appeared before the Council to inform the Council he and the City
attorney are researching options to train the Council and City staff how to effectively communicate
information to the public during a City crisis including, but not limited to City residents, City Employees,
City businesses, and the media. Mayor Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the Council, directed Mr.
Carbajal to gather the appropriate information and forward to the Council for review.

The Council took notice of a letter received from Robert Forster, Public Works Department
Assistant, informing the Council of his intention to retire on May 31, 2021. Mr. Schneider informed the
Council Mr. Forster began employment for the City on October 12, 1983. Mr. Mergen noted Mr. Forster
has been a valuable employee with a great memory knowing the exact locations of the many water valves,
hydrants, and other utilities in the City without the use of computer software. Mayor Tom Kasner and
others noted the City has been very fortunate to had such a dedicated employee for nearly 38 years. After



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL APRIL 21, 2021

due discussion, a motion was made by Mayor Tom Kasner and seconded by John R. Harlander to accept
the resignation letter submitted by Robert Forster as an employee of the City ending employment on May
31, 2021. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Schneider presented to the Council a new State Job Match as per the State Pay Equity
Program for the position of Laborer in the Public Works Department. After due discussion, a motion was
made by Al Amdahl and seconded by Keith Heitzman to approve the following job evaluation and point
grouping: 151 points, Group V (2021 pay range: $19.21 - $25.69). All voted for the motion and it carried.

The Council took notice of a Minnesota Lawful gambling LG220 exempt permit application for
the Church of Seven Dolors to conduct a raffle on June 21, 2021 at the Albany Golf Club, 500 Church
Avenue. After due discussion, a motion was made by Mayor Tom Kasner who introduced the following
resolution and moved their adoption:

RESOLUTION 2021-15
APPROVING MINNESOTA
LAWFUL GAMBLING EXEMPT PERMIT APPLICATION

The motion for the foregoing Resolutions was seconded by Adam Rushmeyer and after a full
discussion thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom
Kasner, Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, and Al Amdahl, and none voted
against the same whereupon the said Resolutions was declared duly passed and adopted. The full text of
the said Resolution is on file at the office of the City Clerk/Administrator for public inspection during
regular office hours.

Mr. Schneider questioned if the Council would like to continue providing the public with a City
newsletter being a lot of information is already provided to the public from the City website and Facebook.
Mr. Schneider informed the Council the newsletter is printed by the Star Post at a yearly cost of $1,000 +/-
for 500 copies which includes inserts in the local newspaper for those residents in the Albany area who
subscribe to the newspaper. Mayor Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the Council, directed Mr. Schneider
to continue with the preparation of a spring and fall City newspaper.

Mr. Schneider also informed the Council he attended a recent membership meeting of the
Chamber of Commerce to provide those in attendance with the following information: 1) 2021 CIP
Improvements, 2) 2020-21 Building Permit data, and 3) 2022 CIP Improvements (1% St./Railroad Ave.
intersection).

Mayor Tom Kasner announced the next regular Council meeting for 6:30 o’clock in the evening
on Wednesday, May 5, 2021, and adjourned the meeting at 7:25 PM.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.



CITY OF 320-845-4244

| " i P. O. Box 370
iﬂ 1 k | Albany, Minnesota 56307
N S Iy

MINNESOTA .. WHEREFRENDLY PATHS (R056H

EMERGENY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

LARGE GATHERING (outside) APPLICATION

“Large Gathering” means any public gathering of 150 or more persons at any location at any
single time for the purpose of musical, racing, political, promotional or social entertainment or
other similar type of activity, but shall not apply to:

* Any permanent place of worship, stadium, athletic field, arena, auditorium, or coliseum

* Gatherings or activities permitted or licensed by other State laws or regulations

* Family celebratory gathering taking place entirely upon the premises of a family member

Applications must be received at least 30 days in advance of the event

<z i -
Application received: / )/ >/
’—) I | P, : . §
Name of Event: _Egﬂ_‘é—_ ﬂ»ﬁ_ VE AN Event Date: _?f_-’_; %;j”" IZ,Q

* Phone: %74 -¥US- 5550

Applicant Name: l.*‘i?:fw"«ccﬁ ,4\\2'7-;;1 e S A :
Cell: 370-q%¥0-SDAL

Address: /50 ('_]jrlu_f ch e Yo K LT .rf.‘ifibfﬁrx‘fj MN a2

(City) (State) (Zip code)
Property Owner’s Name: f J\Of hev ok i WC"{ Phone: e
' Cell:
Address: 3 o . o -
(taty) (State) (Zip code)

1. Describe all the activities anticipated to be a part of the event:

Y\ USIC "o\ ey % . i {Rdo  <Su h.'f‘ N, "{r“{} ;"- "u'}?.‘-lf'tf',"(.i)" 5\ (tiavniohn a4/
f 1] “‘i




2. Total number of days/hours the event will last: » Aaf
3. Maximum nuymber of participants expected: _|,))() — 210(_"_1'_:.-]
4. Meaximum number of tickets that will be sold: 7, \\0

5. A Certi of Insurance is required and must be attached and list the"é'i'ti:’ b}i'tﬁe
certificate as an “Additional Insured”.

6. List plans for providing fencing or barriers at the location of the event:

Al aais | . L. { . | - ] )
Coneert abea wilt e lened y amd VY ares Ve

7. List plans for noise control: @Jx ad LG {”m ==

8. List plans for providing adequate toilet facilities:

/LY EEg ;I-%ﬁ&’-f?, U 5. 4 (49
(number) (iype) (means of disposal)

9. List plans for parking and traffic control: _740 & A0S oF packie \{f

10. List plan for security at the event: _ \olundeey Secun by rann AYD

11. Will gambling activities or alcoholic beverages be permitted at this event? /25 2 \rohe

12, Person(s) in charge: __L'“{{'\'jf:f____l‘!"i_‘lf 1 J:‘_\r_flx._ﬁ‘&____ PhoneNo. =
Cell: #17f) ~-ARD-SDIL
Phone No, o
Cell:

13. If public street is used for the event, who will be cleaning the street and/or boulevard?

14. For “free” severe weather notification from the National Weather Service Center the day of
your event, please complete the on-line form one week before your event at:



Aol :\

he apa) ARl




@ Stantec Memo

To: Mr. Tom Schneider and From: Jeremy Mathiasen
Albany City Council
City of Albany St. Cloud Office
File: 193801690 Date: April 30, 2021

Reference: Engineering Update for the 5/5/21 Council Meeting

2021 Capital Improvement Project

Project work is continuing along the Lake Avenue section of the project. The three blocks of sanitary
sewer, water main, and storm sewer are nearly complete.

Payment Voucher No. 1 is included in your packets for the work completed through April 23,

Sanitary Sewer Micro-Monitoring

We've had good rainfall events over the last month and will be removing the flow monitors this
coming week and will start analyzing the data.

2022 14 Street Improvements

We are continuing to work on the intersection layout and estimated project quantities. We will be
sending preliminary information to MnDOT in the coming weeks.

Feel free to contact me at any time with project related questions.

Jeremy.mathiasen@stantec.com 320.529.4366

Design with community in mind



() stantec Memo

To: Mr. Tom Schneider From: Jeremy Mathiasen
Albany City Hall St. Cloud, MN
File: 193805123 Date: April 30, 2021

Reference: 2021 Capital Improvements — Payment Application No. 1

For your consideration at your May 5" Council meeting is Payment Voucher No. 1 for the 2021 Capital
Improvement Project.

Payment Voucher No. 1 has been prepared for your review and generally includes site removals, sanitary
sewer water main, and storm sewer installation. The amount due, minus the retainage, for Payment
Voucher No. 1 is $110,146.89.

Stantec is recommending approval of Payment Voucher No. 1 for Breitbach Construction Co. Should you
have any questions about the work completed to date, feel free to contact me.

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

_')wn?ﬁs. M;ﬂ/\%

Jeremy Mathiasen
Associate

Phone: 320 529 4366
Jeremy.Mathiasen@stantec.com

Attachment: Payment Voucher No.1

LAGSIgN Yot SQUInGit F i et

mj v\1938\active\193805123\communications\correspondence\mem payment voucher no1.docx



PARTIAL PAYMENT
CONTRACT VOUCHER NO. 1
CONTRACT NO. 193805123

TO: Breitbach Construction Co. OWNER: City of Albany
P.O. Box 78 P O Box 370
Elrosa, MN 56325 Albany, MN 56307-0370

Contract for: 2021 Capital Improvements

Contract Approval Date: March 3, 2021 Completion Dates:
Substantial: August 27, 2021
For Period Ending: April 24, 2021 Final: June 24, 2022

ORIGINAL CONTRACTAMOUNT: | ¢ 1,271,829.92 ;’AO 77_:_1' AMOUNTTO $ 115,944.09
NET CHANGE ORDERS LESS AMOUNT RETAINED

(thru No. ): # (5%): $ 5,797.20
NET SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENTS (thru No. ): $ - AMOUNT DUE TO DATE: $ 110,146.89
NET WORK ORDERS $ ; LESS PREVIOUS $ _
(thru No. ): PAYMENTS:

CURRENT CONTRACTAMOUNT: |$ 1,271,829.92 || NET AMOUNT DUE: $ 110,146.89
Owner's Approval:
I hereby approve payment of this voucher.

Dated: 5/5/21 Signature:

City of Albany

Engineer's Recommendation:

This Partial Payment Voucher meets the requirements of the Contract Documents and payment of the above NET
AMOUNT DUE is recommended.

Dated:  4/30/21 Signature: : y
Stantec

CERTIFICATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENTS

Contractor's Certlification:
This is to certify that, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the quantities and values of work

performed as stated herein is a fair approximate estimate of the work performed and the materials furnished for the
period covered by this voucher.

Dated: Signature:

Breitbach Construction Co.



2021 Capital Improvements
PARTIAL PAYMENT
CONTRACT VOUCHER NO. 1
CONTRACT NO. 193805123

Work Included on this

Contract Voucher Work Complete - to Date
I;\';r(;e Item Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantity} Current Amount | Quantity to Date{ Amount to Date
2021 Capital Improvements

1 |MOBILIZATION LS $28,938.00 1.00| ¢ 28,938.00 050{$  14,469.00 050 | $  14,469.00
2 |CLEAR AND GRUB TREE $599.00 11.00 | ¢ 6,589.00 14.00 8,386.00 14.00 8,386.00
3 [REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM) LINFT $6.83 726.00 | ¢ 4,958.58 45.00 307.35 45.00 307.35
4 |REMOVE SEWER PIPE (SANITARY) LIN FT $0.79 1,132.00| ¢ 894.28 1,047.00 827.13 1,047.00 827.13
5 |REMOVE WATER MAIN LN FT $1.58 2,297.00] ¢ 3,629.26 5 i R

6 |REMOVE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EACH $262.50 2004 525.00 R -

7 |REMOVE GATE VALVE & BOX EACH $110.25 4.00( ¢ 441.00 . R

g8 |REMOVE CATCH BASIN EACH $183.71 7.00]| ¢ 1,285.97 1.00 183.71 1.00 183.71
9 |REMOVE MANHOLE (STORM) EACH $183.83 6.00] ¢ 1,102.98 1.00 183.83 1.00 183.83
10 |REMOVE MANHOLE (SANITARY) EACH $183.67 3.00) ¢ 551.01 2.00 367.34 2.00 367.34
11 |REMOVE SANITARY CLEANOUT EACH $131.00 100 ¢ 131.00 g 2
12 |REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER LUNFT $1.58 3,201.00| ¢ 5,057.58 1,478.00 2,335.24 1,478.00 2,335.24
13 |REMOVE SIDEWALK SQFT $2.31 200.00 | ¢ 462.00 68.00 157.08 68.00 157.08
14 |REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD $4.20 40.00] ¢ 168.00 6.00 25.20 6.00 25.20
15 |REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQYD $3.05 792.00| ¢ 2,415.60 379.00 1,155.95 379.00 1,155.95
16 |RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD $0.53 11,624.00 | ¢ 6,160.72 3,605.00 1,910.65 3,605.00 1,910.65
17 |SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT LIN FT $2.00 763.00 | 4 1,526.00 30.00 60.00 30.00 60.00
18 |SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT LIN FT $4.99 550.00 | ¢ 2,744.50 495.00 2,470.05 495.00 2,470.05
19 |SALVAGE & REINSTALL BLOCK RETAINING WALL [ $18,375.00 1.00( ¢ 18,375.00 R -

20 |SALVAGE SIGN EACH $31.50 8.00] ¢ 252.00 2.00 63.00 2.00 63.00
21 |SALVAGE LIGHT POLE & BASE EACH $788.00 100 ¢ 788.00 -

22 |SALVAGE MAIL BOX & SUPPORT EACH $63.00 19.00( ¢ 1,197.00 17.00 1,071.00 17.00 1,071.00
23 |SALVAGE 8 REINSTALL RETAINING WALL ROCK Ls $1,040.00 1.00[ ¢ 1,040.00 : -

24 |SALVAGE PAVING STONES SQFT $2.10 132.00 | ¢ 277.20 -

25 |SALVAGE GRAVEL SURFACING SQ YD $5.78 130.00 | 4 751.40 i

193805123_PAY_1.xIs

Page 2




Work Included on this

Contract Voucher Work Complete - to Date
%\;’:’ Ttem Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantity] Current Amount | Quantity to Date| Amount to Date
2021 Capital Improvements
26 |INSTALL SIGN EACH $147.00 8.001 ¢ 1,176.00 -
27 |INSTALL MAIL BOX CLUSTER SUPPORT & BOXES EACH $183.80 5.00] ¢ 919,00 -
28 |INSTALL EXISTING 2' X 3' CATCH BASIN EACH $1,307.00 1.00 | ¢ 1,307.00 -
29 |INSTALL LIGHT POLE & BASE EACH $1,050.00 100 | ¢ 1,050.00 -
30 |INSTALL SALVAGED GRAVEL SQYD $8.40 130.00 | ¢ 1,092.00 E
31 [INSTALL PAVING STONES SQFT $18.90 132,00 | ¢ 2,494.80 -
32 |ADIUST VALVE BOX EACH $225.80 5.00 | ¢ 1,129.00
33 |ADIUST FRAME & RING CASTING EACH $367.50 200, 735.00
34 |VAVLE BOX ADJUSTMENT RING EACH $94.50 18.00 | ¢ 1,701.00
35 |MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT RING EACH $236.20 5.00 | ¢ 1,181.00
36 [HYDRANT EXTENSION LIN FT $1,195.00 2.00 | ¢ 2,390.00
37 |COMMON EXCAVATION (P) CU YD $15.12 8,800.00 | ¢ 133,056.00
38 |SUBGRADE EXCAVATION (EV) CuYD $1.26 2,180.00 | ¢ 2,746.80
39 |SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) Cu YD $12.97 4,359.00 | 4 56,536.23
40 |SUBGRADE GRANULAR BORROW (CV) Cu'YD $6.51 2,180.00 | ¢ 14,191.80
41 [SELECT TOPSOIL BORROW -SCREENED (LV) cuYD $19.69 1,769.00 | ¢ 34,831.61
42 |PLACE SALVAGED AGGREGATE (CV) CUYD $5.36 1,300.00 | ¢ 6,968.00
43 |GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ YD $1.59 13,077.00 | ¢ 20,792.43
44 |GEOGRID SQ YD $0.93 2,042.00 | ¢ 1,899.06 z
45 |AGGREGATE SURFACING (LV) CLASS 2 Cu YD $27.93 15.00 | ¢ 418.95 :
46 |AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 - ROADWAY CUYD $23.63 3,539.00 | ¢ 83,626.57 -
47 |AGGREGATE BASE (LV) CLASS 5 - DRIVEWAY/WALK | CU YD $17.33 135.00 [ 4 2,339.55 :
48 |BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE MIXTURE - ROADW{  TON $81.90 1,044.00 | ¢ 85,503.60 - -
49 |BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE MIXTURE - DRIVEW| TON $210.00 10.00 | g 2,100.00 =
5 [BITUMINOUS NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE TON $76.65 139200 [ ¢ 106 696,80
51 |CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B618 LIN FT $13.65 4,970.00 | 67,840.50 =
57 [CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SURMOUNTABLE LIN FT $13.39 300.00 | 4,017.00

193805123_PAY_1.xls

Page 3




Work Included on this

Contract Work Complete - to Date
Voucher
I;\ilr: Item Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantity; Current Amount | Quantity to Date{ Amount to Date
2021 Capital Improvements

53 |7" CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER & APRONS SQ YD $75.58 2400 1,813.92 - - 5
54 |6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ YD $47.25 792.00 | o 37,422.00 . .
55 |12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT $40.93 43.00 | ¢ 1,759.99 . .
56 |15" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT $44.50 602.00 | ¢ 26,789.00 210.00 9,345.00 210.00 9,345.00
57 |18" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS III LIN FT $45.32 833.00 [ 4 37,751.56 214.00 9,698.48 214.00 9,698.48
58 |36" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS III LIN FT $120.45 80.00 | ¢ 9,636.00 -
59 |48" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS III LIN FT $260.79 72.00 | ¢ 18,776.88 -
60 |36" RC PIPE SEWER ENERGY DISSIPATOR EACH $716.14 7.00 | 4 5,012.98 :
61 |54" X 48" RC PIPE REDUCER EACH $2,997.00 10074 2,997.00 : =
62 [18" RC PIPE APRON EACH $830.00 100 |4 830.00 2
63 |36" RC PIPE APRON EACH $2,678.00 100, 2,678.00 . . s
64 |CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 2' X 3' EACH $2,257.57 700 |4 15,802.99 - -
65 |CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-402{  EACH $2,446.50 1000 | ¢ 24,465.00 2.00 4,893.00 2.00 4,893.00
66 |CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 54-402{  EACH $4,282.00 2.00 | ¢ 8,564.00 - - -
67 |STORM WATER BMP - SAFL BAFFLE EACH $4,133.00 1.00 | ¢ 4,133.00 1.00 4,133.00 1.00 4,133.00
68 |STORM WATER BMP - SKUNK EACH $3,063.00 1.00 | ¢ 3,063.00 1.00 3,063.00 1.00 3,063.00
69 |RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS II cuYD $115.50 6.00 | ¢ 693.00 6.00 693.00 6.00 693.00
70 |RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III Cu YD $115.50 12.00 | ¢ 1,386.00 : =
71 |GEOTEXTILE FILTER TYPE IV SQYD $4.74 27.00 | ¢ 127.98 - - -
72 |4" PERF PE PIPE DRAIN W/ SOCK LIN FT $4.64 5325.00 | ¢ 24,708.00 z
73 |DRAIN TILE RISER W/ GV COVER EACH $115.50 26.00 | ¢ 3,003.00 - i
74 |CONNECT DRAIN TILE INTO EXISTING STRUCTURE EACH $105.00 4.00 | ¢ 420.00 - -
75 |CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER EACH $840.00 5.00 | ¢ 4,200.00 -
76 |CONNECT INTO EXISTING CATCH BASIN EACH $709.00 1.00 | ¢ 709.00 =
77 |B" PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE, SDR 35, 8-13' DEEP | LINFT $27.66 1,165.00 | ¢ 32,223.90 1,047.00 28,960.02 1,047.00 28,960.02
78 |IMPROVED PIPE FOUNDATION LIN FT $4.20 774.00 | ¢ 3,250.80 - . -
79 |CONSTRUCT SANITARY MANHOLE EACH $3,173.00 3004 9,519.00 2.00 6,346.00 2.00 6,346.00

193805123_PAY_1.xIs

Page 4




Work Included on this

Contract Voucher Work Complete - to Date

I;\ilr:'a Ttem Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantity} Current Amount | Quantity to Date{ Amount to Date
2021 Capital Improvements

80 |SANITARY MANHOLE OVERDEPTH LIN FT $164.78 3721 ¢ 612.98 - -
g1 [4" PVC DOUBLE SWEEP PIPE CLEANOUT EACH $518.00 100 | ¢ 518.00 - - -
82 |[B"X4" PVC WYE EACH $236.28 18.00 | ¢ 4,253.04 18.00 4,253.04 18.00 4,253.04
83 [8"X6" PVC WYE EACH $320.00 1.00 | ¢ 320.00 - 2
84 4" PVC SANITARY SERVICE PIPE LIN FT $19.30 850.00 | 4 16,405.00 69.00 1,331.70 69.00 1,331.70
85 |6" PVC SANITARY SERVICE PIPE LIN FT $25.73 33.00 [ ¢ 849.09 - -
86 |CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICE |  EACH $110.26 19.00 | ¢ 2,094.94 - - =
87 |CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EACH $696.00 200 | ¢ 1,392.00 2.00 1,392.00 2.00 1,392.00
88 |TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER LIN FT $1.31 1,165.00 | ¢ 1,526.15 - =
g9 |6" PVC WATERMAIN LIN FT $32.03 80.00 | 4 2,562.40 - - -
90 |8" PVC WATERMAIN LIN FT $27.60 2,584.00 | 4 71,318.40 B = B
91 |6" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH $1,540.25 4.00 | ¢ 6,161.00 - -
92 |8" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH $2,068.55 1100 ¢ 22,754.05 -
93 [5" HYDRANT EACH $4,121.25 400 [ 4 16,485.00 .
94 |FITTINGS POUND $5.77 1,186.00 | ¢ 6,843.22 =
95 [1" CORPORATION STOP EACH $236.26 19.00 | ¢ 4,488.94 .
g6 |1" CURB STOP & BOX EACH $355.95 19.00 | ¢ 6,763.05 5 E
97 |1" TYPE K COPPER PIPE LIN FT $22.81 685.00 | ¢ 15,624.85 = . E
98 |CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EACH $756.00 8.00 | ¢ 6,048.00 - - -
99 (8" WATER MAIN OFFSET EACH $2,153.00 1.00 [ 4 2,153.00 = - :
100 |[TEMPORARY WATER SYSTEM LUMP SUM $5,250.00 100 | ¢ 5,250.00 0.50 2,625.00 0.50 2,625.00
101 |CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER SERVICE EACH $113.42 19.00 | ¢ 2,154.98 - 3 -
102 |3" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SQ YD $26.30 10.00 | ¢ 263.00 - : 5
103 |6" UTILITY CONDUIT LIN FT $14.89 47.00 | ¢ 699.83 - : =
104 |FERTILIZER & SEED, MNDOT 25-151 SQYD $1.77 10,359.00 | ¢ 18,335.43 - : 2
105 |HYDRAULIC SOIL STABILIZER, TYPE 5 SQ YD $0.37 10,359.00 | 4 3,832.83 e - :
106 |EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS CATEGORY 4 SQYD $4.20 670.00 | ¢ 2,814.00 - |
107 [2.5" DECIDUOUS TREE, CELEBRATION MAPLE EACH $761.33 6.00 | ¢ 4,567.98 z =
108 [2.5" DECIDUQUS TREE, DONALD WYMAN CRAB EACH $761.25 4.00 | ¢ 3,045.00 - -

193805123_PAY_1.xls

Page 5




Work Included on this

Contract Voucher Work Complete - to Date

L,\:r:f Item Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantity} Current Amount | Quantity to Date | Amount to Date
2021 Capital Improvements
109 |SILT FENCE, TYPE MACHINE SLICED LIN FT $3.15 550.00 [ ¢ 1,732.50 448.00 1,411.20 448.00 1,411.20
110 [SILT FENCE, TYPE FLOATING LIN FT $23.10 5000 [ ¢ 1,155.00 75.00 1,732.50 75.00 1,732.50
111 |FILTER LOG TYPE STRAW BIOROLL LINFT $3.15 60.00 | 4 189.00 40.00 126.00 40.00 126.00
112 |TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH $262.50 2.00 | ¢ 525.00 1.00 262.50 1.00 262.50
113 [STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EACH $131.24 21.00 | ¢ 2,756.04 13.00 1,706.12 13.00 1,706.12
114 |STREET SWEEPER (WITH PICKUP BROOM) HOUR $78.74 35.00 | ¢ 2,755.90 E - =
115 |TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM $19,845.00 100 | ¢ 19,845.00 . .
116 |FURNISH SIGN PANEL (STOP SIGN) EACH $73.67 3.00 | ¢ 221.01 -
117 |SIGN SUPPORT EACH $73.67 3.00 | ¢ 221,01 ¥ -
118 [24" SOLID LINE WHITE-PAINT LIN FT $13.08 119.00 | ¢ 1,556.52 E =
TOTALS 1,271,829.92 | $ 115,944.09 | $ 115,944.09 I

193805123_PAY_1.xIs

Page 6



City of Albany
Job Description

?g'\
POSITION: Patrol Officer 0‘3\
DEPARTMENT: Police

Performs basic protective services work involving a variety of general or support duty police assignments
including enforcing laws, investigating criminal activity, ensuring public safety, maintaining records and
files, testifying in court, preparing reports, and related work as required. Work is performed under the
limited supervision of the Police Chief and/or Police Sergeant.

ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIP

Reports to: Police Chief/Police Sergeant

Communicates with: ~ Various law enforcement agencies/officers, residents.
Supervises: None.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The following functions are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work performed. The
omission of specific duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a
logical assignment to the position.
¢ Onan assigned shift, operates patrol vehicle or specialized police equipment or walks to observe
for violations of traffic laws, suspicious activities or persons, and disturbances of law and order.
* Interviews victims and witnesses to obtain additional information regarding crimes, accidents,
violations, etc.
» Investigates traffic accidents an crimes; collects evidence; witnesses reports
* Respond to 911 calls, alarms, and radio dispatches; answers calls and complaints
* Responds to and investigates domestic disputes; assists other law enforcement agencies when
assigned.
»  Makes arrests and testifies in court; prepares incident and various special reports
* Enforces traffic laws; investigates accidents; issues traffic citations
*  Conducts residential and commercial security checks
* Provides animal controlservices
* Participates in a variety of in-service and special training programs; may provide in-service
training to other departmentmembers.
*  Performs related tasks as required.

REQUIRED SKILLS

»  Skill and ability needed to effectively use personal and departmental equipment.

»  Experience with police departmental policies, directives, and procedures particular to a local law
enforcementagency.

*  Knowledge of courtroom procedures.

« Knowledge of city and its surrounding area.

»  Skill in gathering appropriate information through interviewing victims, witnesses, and suspects
and contacting other law enforcement agencies.

»  Skill in operating a police vehicle in all kinds of weather conditions and situations.

»  Ability to comprehend/apply federal, state, county, and city criminal, traffic and other civil laws.

*  Ability to work independently and interact with many diverse groups.

*  Ability to analyze problems/situations and take decisive and effective action.

*  Ability toprepare routine reports, case files, and correspondence.



* Ability to coordinate computerized records management and communications system

*  Ability to understand and carry out oral and written instructions and to prepare clear reports

*  Ability to deal professionally, courteously and fairly with the public

*  Ability to analyze situations and to adopt quick, effective and reasonable course of action with
due regard to surrounding hazards and circumstances

*  Ability to take charge of a situation until senior personnel arrive

*  Ability to establish and maintain effective relationship with associates and the general public.

MINIMUM QUALIFIATIONS
Associates/Technical degree with coursework in law enforcement, or secondary training in police
science.
*  Post Board Certified
* Complete and satisfy all requirements as they pertain to the appointment of police officers. Such
requirements are embodied in rules and standards promulgated by the Minnesota Peace Officer
Standards and Training Board or in opinions issued by the Minnesota State Attorney General.

WORKING CONDITIONS

Considerable time is spent in squad car while performing patrol work. Possible exposure to violent
behavior, temperature extremes, infectious diseases, fire and smoke, and loud noises during calls for
service and during emergency response.



